CCNPP3COLA NPEmails

From: van Noordennen, Gerry [gerry.vanNoordennen@unistarnuclear.com]

Sent: Wednesday, February 04, 2009 2:45 PM

To: Thomas Fredrichs; Duberstein, Corey A; Parkhurst, Mary Ann; Harriet Nash; Laura Quinn;
kathy.anderson@usace.army.mil

Cc: CCNPP3COL Resource

Subject: RE: Telecon Calvert Cliffs COL Tiger Beetles

Attachments: CCNP+supplement+2008-Knisely+8-29-08[1].doc

Tom,

The 2008 update to Dr. Knisley’s 2006 field study is attached. Yvonne’s contact information is as follows:

Yvonne F. Abernethy
Senior Environmental Specialist
Constellation Power Generation
(803) 644-0146 x 225

We will formally submit the updated report to you in the near future.

Gerry van Noordennen
UniStar Regulatory Affairs
410-470-5544

Cell 860-573-5523

From: Thomas Fredrichs [mailto: Thomas.Fredrichs@nrc.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, February 04, 2009 2:36 PM

To: Duberstein, Corey A; Parkhurst, Mary Ann; Harriet Nash; Laura Quinn; van Noordennen, Gerry;
kathy.anderson@usace.army.mil

Cc: CCNPP3COL Resource; Thomas Fredrichs

Subject: Telecon Calvert Cliffs COL Tiger Beetles

Date: 2/04/2009
Time: 2:00PM

Participants:

Thomas Fredrichs NRC

Corey Duberstien PNNL

Mary Ann Parkhurst PNNL
Gerry van Noordennen Unistar
Yvonne Abernathy Unistar

Discussed sources for tiger beetle data relevant to the Calvert Cliffs COL.

Actions:

1. Unistar will submit to NRC a 2008 report on tiger beetles within the Calvert Cliffs site done by Prof. Knisley.
2. PNNL will discuss the report's conclusions with the US FWS.

>>> This e-mail and any attachments are confidential, may contain legal, professional or
other privileged information, and are intended solely for the addressee. If you are not
the intended recipient, do not use the information in this e-mail in any way, delete this
e-mail and notify the sender. CEG-IP1
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A SUMMARY OF THE CURRENT STATUS OF TWO FEDERALLY LISTED
TIGER BEETLES AT CALVERT CLIFFS NUCLEAR POWER PLANT

C. Barry Knisley, Dept. of Biology, Randolph-Macon College, Ashland, VA 23005

August 29, 2008

Included here is an updated supplement to an earlier report (Knisley 2006) assessing the
status of the Puritan (Cicindela puritana) and Northeastern Beach (Cicindela dorsalis dorsalis)
Tiger Beetles at Calvert Cliffs Nuclear Power Plant. This site has been surveyed for tiger beetles
each year for most of the last 10 years, and most recently in July 2008. Northeastern Beach
tiger beetles have been found only once at the site several years ago when a few were present
adjacent to Flag Ponds with the northern most 100 m of shoreline. This beetle will thus not be
affected by any planned construction or related activities. Also, no beetles have been found
adjacent to the Plant site in recent years and the Flag Ponds population has now declined to the
point of near extinction (2 adults in 2008). The Puritan Tiger Beetle is present in scattered
sections of the shoreline and adjacent cliffs south of the existing barge dock. Numbers of adults
have varied greatly but their distribution along the shore has changed only slightly.

As result of my earlier and most recent 2008 surveys, | conclude that the Puritan Tiger
Beetle population at Calvert Cliffs Nuclear Power Plant will not be adversely affected by any of
the proposed construction activities in the areas nearest tiger beetle habitat. The planned
construction of a heavy haul road to the barge dock will have no impact because these activities
will be at a distance sufficient to avoid disturbance to both beetles and habitat. My mapping
and habitat examination showed no larval habitat within 300 m of this area and only rarely do a
few adults forage on the beach within 200m of the barge dock. In fact, this whole northern 500
m section of the cliffs is marginal habitat. It is my judgment also that the proposed demolition
of the Eagles Den building and the installation of the forested wetlands mitigation area would
not impact Puritan tiger beetles which could be present on the upper cliff face in this area. This
cliff area is marginal habitat and larvae may or may not occur there, but if so, numbers should
be low. Larvae would only be affected by severe disturbance to the cliff face in which they are
found.

Literature Cited:

Knisley, C. Barry. 2006. Current status of two federally threatened tiger beetles at
Calvert Cliffs Nuclear Power Plant, 2006. Draft report to Constellation Generation Group,
Baltimore, MD
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